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June 6, 196X

&nnual's'haff election took place following & dinner served by the Sisters.

Dr. D.M, MacCornack was elected Chief of Staff to succeed Dr. C.C. lockwood.
Dr. J.B. Demman was elected Seoretary to succeed Dr. J.B. Fremche The
following doctors were present for the dimmer and eleotionst Dre. Ce.C. Lockwood,
Dr. D.E. Hemington,, Dr, R, Hemington, Dre JeB. French, Dre. J«Be Demman,

Dre 3. Lucas, Dr. .K.F. Smith, Dre W.V, Relyds, Dr. J.H. Coogan, and Dr. Z.l.
Starzynski. Dr. D.M. HacCornzok was unablé to be present since he was attend-
ing @iraduation Exercises of his daughter back East.

June 11, 1951
Sister M, Caerolyn and Sister Marie Daniel left for Adrian to bs present for
the General Chapter.

June 13, 1951

Father E.J. Schaller and his nephew fyrom Los Angeles stayed at the hospital
for the night. They expressed deep appreciation for the hospitality extended
theam.

Dr. JeH. Swartzfager returned from New Orleans to establish practice in this
arcée

June 14, 1981
Retreat opened at St. Joseph Convent with Father Joyse, C.P. 88 retreat master.

Juns 15, 1951

S8ister Richard Merie's condition becams very critical after the administration
of Acth. This change in condition was due to reaction to the mediecation or a
possible embolism.

June 16, 1951
Father Joyce, C.P., came to the hospital after the 3100 o*clock conference to
hoar the confessions of the ill Sisters and remained for supper.

June 17, 1951

Mother Gerald was notified by wire of Sister Richard Marie's condition. &n
explanatory letter followed the wire. At this time Sister Richard larie's
eondition began to show improvemente

June 19, 1951
Father Joyce, C.P. bestowsd the Apostolis Blessing on the Hospital Sisterse.

June 20, 1951
Retreat closed and the Sisters left for their summer missions,

June 30, 1951
Father Gabriel Bremkus, a Precious Blood Pather from Whiting, Indians
stayed with us overnight.
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dJuly 1, 1951

Feast of the Precious Blood. HNass was colebrated by Father Gabriel Bremkus, CP.P.S,
We were very happy for the privilege accorded us on this day. Father Brenkus left
shortly after breakfast snd expressed his sincere appreciation for the Dominican
hospitalityg

July 4, 1551
Sister M. Carolyn and Sister Merie Daniel returned from Adrien.

July 20, 1951

Word was received from Adrian that the delegates were to return for the Convocation
of the Chapter,

July 24, 1951

Sister M. Carolyn and Sister Marie Daniel left for Adrian.

July 25, 1951

A telegrem arrived from Mother Gerald notifying Sister Rose Xavier that she was
to replace Sister H, Charles at the Chapter. Sister left that evening, by plane,

July 28, 1951

Fatheyr Cornelius Waldo and his mother spent & few days at the hospital. Mrs. Waldo
was hospitalized due to a minor accident while they were emnroute to Palm City,
California. Pather celebrated Mass while with use

July 29, 1951

Father J. Kelly, Father J. Paul and Father B. Schiller celebrated Mass in owr
chapel and stayed over night. The priests were returning to Spokane, Washingtou.

July 51, 19561
Sister M. Carolynm,. Sister Marie Daniel, and Sister Rose Xavier returned from
Adrian,

August 4, 19561
Appointments arrived from Adrian. The following Sisters were assigned to

Rose de Lima Hospitals The School Sisters:

Sister M. Carolyn, Superioress Sister Jane de Chantal,Principal
Sister Marid Daniel Sister Marie Pierre

Sister Madomna Sister Marie Celestine

Sister M. Pelicia

Sister Marie Angelita

Sister Magdalen Grace

Sister M. Christa ]
Sister Grace Albert (invalid)

August 6§, 1951
Sister Thomes Owen made Final Profession. A High Mass was sung by the Sisters.
Sister Rose Xavier and Sister M, Roseen left for Kingman, Arizona.
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August 12, 1951

Sister Marie Augustine left for Adrian to assume her duties at the Infirmary.
The Sisters moved to the Clinic and Ward 106 was converted into a Chapel and

Avgust 16, 1961

A High Mass was sung in thanksgiving for the proclamation of the dogma of the
Assumption of our Blessed Mother. FPather Donald Carmody was celebrant of the
Hasse

August 21, 1951 .
Sister Richard Marie left for St. Joseph's Convent, Las Vegas, Nevada, Her
eondition at this time was greatly improved.

August B2, 1951
Sister Jane de Chantal, Sister Marie Pierre, and Sister Marie Celestine
arrived in Henderson to assume their respeetive duties at St. Peter®s School.

August 23, 1951
Sister Georgina, A St. Joseph Sister spent a few hours at the hospital. She
was greatly impressed with the hospital,.

Sister M. Christa arrived from Adriem'to assume her duties at the hospital,

September 1, 1951
Dr. J.R. Fouts was accepted es a Courtesy member on the Staff of Rose de Lima
Hospital and essumed the position of Pathologiste.

QOctober 10, 1951
The Most Reverend Thomas K. Gormen arrived for the Dedication of St. Peter's
School.,

October 11, 1961

Mass was celebrated at 8:00 A.M. by His Excellency. A dinner honoring the
Bishop wms served and attended by Momsignor Sibor, Father Moran, Fether Care
mody, Fathor Donnellan and the Nellis Airbase Chaplain, Father O'Shaughnessey,
a Carmelite priest.

Father Richard EKermedy of london, England and Fether Thomes O'Reilley visited
the hospital and were most interested in the progress of the hospitals

October 12, 1951

Father leddy from Delano, California arrived with Sister Francis Loretta,
Sister Rose Xavier, Sister Lucian Marie, and Sister Alice Therese, They
were present for the Dedication ceremonies.

October 13, 1651

Sister M. Carolyn end Sister Rose Xavier drove to Kingman, Arizona to meet
Mother M., Gerald and Sister M. Gertrude.

Sister Helen Margaret and Sister Ggorgamme arrived from Santa Cruz, Califormia
to attend the Dedication of St. Peter's School,

The Sisters from St. Joseph Convent, Las Vegas, Nevada came to grest Mother Gerald.
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October 14, 1951

His Excellency said the Commmity Mass and went to St. Peter's for the Dedication.
The Sisters from Kingmen, Arizona arrived in time for the Ceremonies. After
Dedication Mother Gerald held Visitation. .

A Buffet Supper was served to all the Sisters.

Bishop Gorman homored the Sisters with an informal visit in ‘the evening.

Hother Gerald and Sister Gertrude left for Agrien,

October 15, 1951

The Sisters bid farewsll to His Excellency as he journsyed on to Los Angeles,
The Sisters left for Santa Cruz accompanied by S:.st Horie Angelita and
Sigter Magdalen Grace.

October 20, 1962
Sister Marie Angelia and Sistor Magdalen Grac. eturmed from Samta Cruz.

Ostober_24, 1951
Father Eugens Duffy of Silver Creek, New York celebrated Niass in our chapel
and lef't shortly after breakfast to continus his trip homs.

November 4, 1951
A High Mags was sung by the Sisters for Sister Carolyn's Feast, Father Carmody
was celebraunte

Sister Marie Pierre was admitted to the hospital under the care of Dr. J. Demman.

December %, 1951

The Annual Christmas Dinner for the Active and Courtesy Staff members was served
by Bettylou Hildebrand and Virginia Rostine assisted by Norma Frawleye. The guest
speaker of the evening was Mr, M, Howe, persommell Manager and Safety Depertment
Heed oy the Heks Ferguson Company.. Ee spoke on the "Role of the Industriel Safety
Program.® Tho Doctors expressed their gratitude for the work of the Sisters and
promised continued support for the coming yeare

De er 20, 1951
The 4 , Christmag Party for the Employses was held in Room 106. After the
ezcha.ngmg of gifts a delightful lunch was serwved.

Decembes 21, 1951
Senator and Mrs. Malone visited the hospital and were served lumch. Father Moran
accompanied the Senator and Mrs. Halone.

December 22, 1951
The pupils of St. Peter®s School sang carols around the Christmas tree in the
front lobbys

December 25, 1951
Hidnight Mass was celebrated by Father Carmody and sung by the Sisters. Carols
were sung at the Masses which followed.

December 31, 196}

Five Jesuits, Fgther Carlin, F ther Franklin, Father Rooney, Father Gaffney, and
Fgther Barry atayed at the hospital overnight. Three of the priests velebrated
Mass in chape and two of them went to St. Peter's. They were deeply gratefuk
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for the courtesy sxtended them. We were most thamkful for the speeial graces
which were ours on that days

Jenuary 1, 1952
The Sacred Heart was drawn as the House Patron for the year.

January 2, 1952 %
Sigber Marie Pierrra left for Phnani.z:, Arizomae

January 8, 1952
Sister M, Carolyn snd Sister M, Gervase drove to Eingmsn to meet Sister M. Edmmd
and Sister Angela Mary.

Jenuary 9, 1952
Sister ingela Mary joined the Staff at St. Peter's Schoole

January 14, 1962
Sister ¥, Edmund visited St. Joseph School and Sts Peterts School in the cause
of vodations to the Dominican Novitiate in Adrian, Michigan,

January 15, 1952
The =leove at the Nursez Station in the North wing of the Hospital was converted
into & Private Roome.

Jamuary 20, 1952

The Most Reverend Thomas K. Gorman arrived to administer the Sacrament of Confirmaw
tion in the wvarious parishes of Las Vegas, Nevada, We were honored to have the
Bishop with us sgain,.

January 22, 1952
His Excellency left for ths East where he will preach in behalf of the Dioccese
of Remoe

February 11, 1952
We were privileged to have Bishop Humt spend the day with use. Guests for the

dinner honoring the Bighop included: Father Moran, Father Carmody, Father Towns,
and Father Donnellan, Bishop Hunt, accompenied by Father Towne left for Las Vegas
ghortly af‘ter dinners

¥arch 3, 1952

Penny Singleton, known as "Blondie"™ visited the patients in the hospital and
thrilled the children with the ingredients used in meking & "Dagwood" sendwiche
She was greatly impressed with hospital and was very generous in her contributio:z
to the Bemefit Drive for hospitel equipmemts.

Father Candon, the new assistant at St. Peter's came for supper.

Barch 10, 1962
The porch off Ward 106 was converted into a living room for qﬁa Sisters,
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March 12, 1952
Dave Rubinoff entertained the Sisters, Nurses and Patients with delightful

violin music for almost a half an hour. He was impressed with the dignity
of his heererse Mr. Rubinoff was served a light lunch after the music and
enjoyed e short visit with the Sisterse

March 17, 1952
Bishop Gorman and Momeignor Collins arrived for His Excellency's farewell
visit before he assumed his duties in the Dallas Dicoesee

March 18, 1952

The Clergy of the area wore hosts gt & Farewsll Dinner in honor of the Bishope
Present for this occasion weres Monsignor Sibon, Monsignor Smith, Monsignor
Colling, Monsignor Empgy Father Moran, Father Donnellun, Feather Towns,
Father Kenny, Father Carmody, Father Condon, Father Spina and Father Fisher.

March 19, 1952
His Excellency attended a Civic Reeeption in Las Vegas and the Farewell Program
given by the childrenof Ste Joseph's Schoole

March 20, 1952
Bishop Gorman celebrated Mass at 8:00 Ofclock and left Rose de Lima Hospital

enrouts to Renoe

March 21, 1952
Bemefit Drive for Hospital equipment, under the direction of Mrs. Hudson Lyon

was concludv?i’ The proeseds smounted to $2,500 and were used to purchase a
Dishwashing machine and en Ice making machine.

March 24, 1952.
New dishwasnmg machine wes installed and liglﬂned the burden of all those in
the Dietmry Departmente
14
fpril 9, 1952
Monsignor John I. Smith was hospz.talized and was discharged the following daye

spril 13, 1952
A High Mags was sung by the Sisters. Father Carmody was celebrant of the Mass

for Eastere

A beautiful statue of St. Francis of Assisi was donated to the Sisters by
Permny Singlston and the pupils of St. Joseph School,

Sister Magdalen Grace reﬁeivad word that her father went to his reward efrly
this morninge ©She left that evening to attend the fumerale

March 19, 1952
Sister Magdalen Grace returned from Detroits

March 20, 1952
Father Paul Singleton celebrated Mass in our chapel. Breakfast was served i,
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Father and Doctor Baudrink who sccompanied Father from Jamesville, Wisconsine.

Icewmeking machines were installed in both wings of the Hospital.

April 10, 1952
Father Moren and Govermor Russell enjoyed a luneheon et the Hospital. Governor
<Russell was in this loecality to settle some housing problemse

April 24, 1962
€ister Carolyn visited the elasses &t St. Joseph's School and personally thanked
the children for their gemerous comtribution to the Bsmefit Drivwgp

April 265, 1952

Doctor and Mrs. Anthony Allegrini of Santa Crug, Californis stopped at the Hospital
and were pleasantly surprised at the size of the structure. They were greatly
impressed with the equipment and beauty of the hospitale.

April 27, 1962
Forty Hours Devotion opened today with Father Moran officiating.
The High Mass was sung by the Sisters.

April 29, 1962
Father Carmody officiated at the elosing of the Forty Hours Devotion this evening.

May 10, 1952
Hother's Day Mess was celebrated by Father Carmody for Mother Gerald and her
intentions.

Senator Malone, & guest of Father Moran's enjoyed dimner at the hospital.

Mey 11, 1962
A High Mass was celsbrated by Father Carmody on Mother's Daye

¥ey 12, 1962
Sister M. Carolyn and Sister Mado#a left for the HosPital Conventien in San Fran=
©isco. They were driven to their destinstion by Fether Horan.

May 17, 1952

The Sisters and Fathsr Noran returned from Californiae

May 20, 1952 s
Sister Grace Albert's condition beceame very oritical this mormnjing. She was anoiniad
by Father Carmody and the prayers for the dying wers said by F ther. The Si
remained with Sistsr Grace Albert reciting the prayers for the dyings, The Salva was
sung and Sister expired et 2:00 P.Ms The pra for a departing soul were said and
S8ister was propared for the lortuary. The were released to Palm's Funeral
Home in Las Vegas, Nevada.
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Hey 21, 1962

The remains of Sister Grace Albert were brought to St. Peter®s Church and a Funeral
Mass wes sung by the Sfigters from the Hospital. The Sister’s from St. dJoseph's
Convent weore present for the Funeral and a group of the Holy Family Sisters were
presents Pather Moren celebrated the Mass and Honsignor Sibon, Monsignor Smith,
Monsignor Empey, Father Dommellan, Fgther Carmody were present in the Sanctuary.
Father Moran delivered a very fitting sermon. After Mass the remains were taken
to St. Joseph Chapel where she remianed until evening when her body was prepared
for shipping to Adrisn. Sister Madomme accompanied the body to Adriam.

May 26, 1952
Reuber Lockitoh, MaD. from Seattle, Washington arrived to apply for Active Staff
membership at our Hospital.

Sister Madoxma returned from Adrian.

June 3, 19562

Father George left for Michigan thi- morning after spending a few days with Sister
Francis Xavier. Sgiﬁher George stayed at the hospital during this time and celebrated
Mass in our chapel. .

Armusl Staff Elections were held after a delicious steak dinner served by Bettylou
Hildebrand and Virginia Rostine, Dr. James B. French was elected Chief of Staff

to succeed Dr. D.M, MacCornack and Dr. J.H. Coozan was elected Secretery to succeed

Dr. J.B. Derman. The followinf Doctors were preseut for the Dimmer and Elections

Dr- D.M. Maccornack, Dr, K.Fe Smith,, Pr. 7Z.M, Starzynski. Dr. 0-‘-"' I-oclmo&]‘

Dr. Go Miners, Dr. Loren Phillips, Dr. J.J. Hamill, Dr. Je.B. Demman, and Dr. JeH. Coogan.
Drs Jemes B, French wes sbfint due to business which necessitated his going to Texas.

June 4, 1952
Sister Rose Xavier arrived from Delano. She will make retreat in las Vegas and
return to the Hespitel for her summer appoiatment.

June 8, 1952

Father G. Gerken of Los Angeles celebrated Mass in our chapel. His parents end
brother are vecationing with him,. After breakfast they expressed their gratitudg
and continued their tripe.

Sister Jane de Chantal left for Adrian this evening where she will be numbered
emong the Silver Jubilarians.

Our boiler was condemmed and Fgyther Moran is striving earnestly through the support
of Sgnator McCarran to replace our boiler. They are seeking this replacement through
ar Assets Administration. :
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